
Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 
Senior Counsel 
PPL Service Corporation 
JHutchinson@pplweb.com  

280 Melrose Street 
Providence, RI  02907 
Phone 401-316-7429 

December 13, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY 

Stephanie De La Rosa, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI   02888 

RE:   Docket No. 24-38-GE - Rhode Island Energy Tariff Advice Filing to Amend 
Terms and Conditions for Distribution Service, R.I.P.U.C. No. 2243 
Electric AMR/AMF Meter Opt-Out 
Responses to Record Requests

Dear Ms. De La Rosa:  

On behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a Rhode Island Energy (the 
“Company”), enclosed are the Company’s responses to the record requests that were issued at 
the Public Utilities Commission’s Evidentiary Hearing on November 20, 2024 in the above-
referenced matter.  

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  If you have any questions, please contact me 
at 401-316-7429. 

Very truly yours, 

Jennifer Brooks Hutchinson 

cc: Docket No. 24-38-GE Service List 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 24-38-GE 
Amendments to Electric and Gas Tariffs 

In Re:  Advanced Meter Functionality and Automated Meter Reading Opt-Out 
Responses to the Record Requests Issued at the 

Commission’s Evidentiary Hearing  
On November 20, 2024 

   

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Parker Capwell    

 
Record Request No. 1 

 
Request: 
 
Please provide the Company’s understanding of a situation where there is solar on a customer’s 
premise, whether the Company understands there is a communication type device on the premise 
to communicate with the developer.  If a customer already has a communicating meter on its 
house, such as for distributed generation and/or solar meters, what is the Company’s 
understanding of the difference between that type of meter and an AMF meter?  Please include 
the Company’s general understanding in the industry of the configuration of these types of non-
Company owned meters.   
 
Response: 
 
It is the Company’s understanding that a typical residential solar installation package is a 
communications type device that includes measurement/monitoring capabilities with a means of 
transmitting data to the customer and/or manufacturer via a communication path such as Wi-Fi, 
cellular, etc.   
 
AMF meters can communicate with a customer’s home area network via Wi-Fi in support of 
future applications and functionality.  This feature will be utilized at the discretion of the 
customer if they choose to sign up once the functionality is available.  The Wi-Fi 
communications associated with the AMF meter are generally of a similar type to the Wi-Fi 
communications used in the typical solar installation package.  Separately, to communicate with 
the Company, AMF meters utilize radio frequency (“RF”) communications to send and receive 
data and messages to and from the RF Network.  These RF communications are generally of a 
similar type to the cellular communications used in the typical solar installation package.   
 
The Company understands that there could also be many differences between a residential solar 
system’s measurement/monitoring capability and an AMF meter, such as, but not limited to, the 
following: physical specifications, i.e., form factor, what is being measured and from where 
(electrically), the type of communication path, and where the data goes, i.e., to the customer 
and/or manufacturer vs. to the Company.   
 



The Narragansett Electric Company 
d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 

RIPUC Docket No. 24-38-GE 
Amendments to Electric and Gas Tariffs 

In Re:  Advanced Meter Functionality and Automated Meter Reading Opt-Out 
Responses to the Record Requests Issued at the 

Commission’s Evidentiary Hearing  
On November 20, 2024 

   
 

Prepared by or under the supervision of:  Parker Capwell 

Record Request No. 2 
 

Request: 
 
Will the Company continue to charge the monthly opt-out meter reading fee in the event of an 
estimated read?   
 
Response: 
 
Yes, the customer would still be charged the monthly opt-out meter reading fee in the event of an 
estimated read.  This is consistent with the current AMR opt-out tariff and process.   



Certificate of Service 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this certificate was 
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.   
 
The paper copies of this filing are being hand delivered to the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
and to the Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers. 
 

 
___________________________________   December 13, 2024 
Joanne M. Scanlon      Date                         
 
The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a Rhode Island Energy 
Docket No. 24-38-GE Tariff Advice Filing to Amend Electric Automated Meter Reading 
(AMR)/Advanced Meter Functionality (AMF) and Gas Automated Meter Reading (AMR) 
Meter Opt-Out 
Service list updated 10/15/2024 
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Division of Public Utilities (Division) 
Mark A. Simpkins, Esq. 
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89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI  02888 

mark.a.simpkins@dpuc.ri.gov 401-780-2177 
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David Littell  dlittell@bernsteinshur.com;  

Gregory L. Booth, PLLC 
14460 Falls of Neuse Rd. 
Suite 149-110 
Raleigh, NC 27614 
 
Linda Kushner 
L. Kushner Consulting, LLC 
514 Daniels St. #254 
Raleigh, NC 27605 

gboothpe@gmail.com;  
 
 

 

lkushner33@gmail.com; 
 

Office of Attorney General 
Nick Vaz, Esq. 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI 02903 
 

nvaz@riag.ri.gov;  401-274-4400 
x 2297 

mbedell@riag.ri.gov;  

Office of Energy Resources (OER) 
Albert Vitali, Esq. 
Dept. of Administration 
Division of Legal Services 
One Capitol Hill, 4th Floor 
Providence, RI 02908 
 
Chris Kearns, OER 
 

Albert.Vitali@doa.ri.gov;  401-222-8880 
nancy.russolino@doa.ri.gov;  
Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov; 
Shauna.Beland@energy.ri.gov; 
Steven.Chybowski@energy.ri.gov; 

Nathan.Cleveland@energy.ri.gov; 

William.Owen@energy.ri.gov;  

Mission:data Coalition 
James G. Rhodes, Esq. 
Rhode Consulting LL 
160 Woonsocket Hill Rd. 
North Smithfield, RI 20896 

james@jrhodeslegal.com;  401-225-3441 

George Wiley Center  
Jennifer L. Wood, Executive Director 
R.I. Center for Justice 
1 Empire Plaza, Suite 410 
Providence, RI 02903 

jwood@centerforjustice.org;  

georgewileycenterri@gmail.com; 

camiloviveiros@gmail.com;   
 

NRG Retail Companies 
Craig Waksler, Esq. 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
Two International Place, 16th Floor  
Boston, MA 02110 

CWaksler@eckertseamans.com; 617-342-6890 
 
 
717-237-6000 

Kmoury@eckertseamans.com; 

sstoner@eckertseamans.com;  



Conservation Law Foundation (CLF) 
James  Crowley, Esq. 
Conservation Law Foundation 
235 Promenade Street 
Suite 560, Mailbox 28 
Providence, RI  02908 

jcrowley@clf.org; 
 
 

401-228-1905 

Original & 9 copies file w/ PUC: 
Stephanie De La Rosa, Commission Clerk 
Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI  02888 

Stephanie.DeLaRosa@puc.ri.gov;  401-780-2107 
 

Cynthia.WilsonFrias@puc.ri.gov;  
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Interested Parties:   

Victoria Scott (GOV) Victoria.Scott@governor.ri.gov;   

Seth Handy, Esq. seth@handylawllc.com;   

Stephan Wollenburg swollenburg@seadvantage.com;   

Mary McMahon mmcmahon@seadvantage.com;   
Jim Kennerly jgifford@seadvantage.com;   

Amy Moses amoses@utilidata.com;   

Amy Boyd, RI Director, Acadia Center aboyd@acadiacenter.org;  401-276-0600 
 

Oliver Tully, Acadia Center 
 

otully@acadiacenter.org;  

Amanda Barker amanda@greenenergyconsumers.org;   

Larry Chretien larry@greenenergyconsumers.org;  

Nancy Lavin nlavin@rhodeislandcurrent.com;   
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